

# Dr. Thakur Sen

Assistant Professor  
(Music Instrumental)



Music Instrumental Sitar Assistant Professor is a skilled professional, responsible for providing technical support to students, musician and performers who use the Sitar Instrument. He is responsible for setting up and maintaining the Sitar's amplification system, tuning the instrument and adjusting the sound levels to suit the performance environment. He may also be responsible for recording, mixing and editing music tracks.

## Experience

- **June, 2018 to Present**  
Assistant Professor in Deptt. of Higher Education, H.P.
- **April 2014 to May, 2018**  
Criminal Ahlmad in Judicial Department of H.P.  
It has been a prestigious to work in Judiciary.

## Education

- **Ph.D. in Music (2011-2017)**  
Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla, H.P.
- **Master of Arts in Music Instrumental (2011-2013)**  
Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla, H.P.
- **Bachelor of Arts (2006-2009)**  
Govt. College Kullu  
Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla, H.P.

## Accomplishments

- **Qualified UGC NET/JRF (Music) in the year 2011.**
- **Gold Medallist in Master of Arts (Music Instrumental & Vocal/Session 2009-2011).**
- **Written more than 100 poems on various topics.**


## Conferences/Seminars

- **Attended** Two Days National Seminar on "Bhartiya Sangget Mein Adhayatmik Tatva" held on 4-5 December, 2009 in HPU Shimla.
- **Presented** a research paper in one day National Seminar on "Promoting Indian Music in 21<sup>st</sup> Century" held on 2<sup>nd</sup> June, 2013 at Dehradun, UK.
- **Presented** a research paper in one day National Seminar on "Inter-Disciplinary Research in Modern Times" held on 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2013 at HPU Shimla.
- **Presented** a research paper in National Conference on "Sangeet ki Santhagat Shikshan Pranali ka Avlokan: Vartman Paripekshya Mein" held on 21-22 March, 2014 at HPU Shimla, 171005.

## Contact Details

 70186-51809

 thakur.sen1989@gmail.com

 R/o Village Panudhar, Post Office Pujali, Tehsil Banjar, Distt. Kullu, H.P. 175123, presently posted at Govt. College Kullu, H.P.

## Skills

- Proficient in Sitar performance & Music Theory especially in Indian Classical Music.
- Familiarity with music production and recording technology with professional audio & video editing.
- Professional MS Office Expert with fluent Hindi & English Typing.
- Strong interpersonal and communication skills.
- Fluent in Hindi & English Languages spoken.
- Content creator of YouTube.

## **Hobbies**

- *Listening to Indian Classical Music.*
- *Playing and watching Cricket.*
- *Reading & writing poems.*
- *Composing new folk songs.*
- *Composing new Gat/Bandish in Sitar.*

## **Cultural Achievements**

- *Got Highly Commended Prize in HPU Inter College Youth Festival Solo NonPercussion Competition held at GC Dharamshala in Oct, 2008.*
- *Bagged 2<sup>nd</sup> Prize in Folk Orchestra in HPU Inter College Youth Festival Group-II held at GC Dharamshala, 2008.*
- *Participated in Inter University Youth Festival in Sitar held in December, 2008 at Panjab University Chandigarh.*
- *Bagged 1<sup>st</sup> Highly Commended Prize in HPU Inter College Youth Festival Solo NonPercussion Competition held at GC Solan in Oct, 2009.*
- *Bagged 1<sup>st</sup> Highly Commended Prize in HPU Inter College Youth Festival Solo NonPercussion Competition held at RKMV Shimla in Oct, 2010.*
- *Participated in Inter University Youth Festival in Sitar held in November, 2010 at Bundelkhand University Jhansi, Utter Pradesh.*
- *Got 2<sup>nd</sup> Prize in District Level Open Youth Festival in Sitar Playing held in January, 2009 at Kullu, H.P.*
- *Judgment Panel Member for State & District Level Kala Utsav, 2022 & 2023.*

- **Presented** a research paper in three days 3<sup>rd</sup> Parmamhansa Yogananda International Conference on "Spirituality in Science, Education and Fine Arts" held on 14 to 16 October, 2016 at HPU Shimla.
- **Presented** a research paper in two days National Conference on "Samkaleen Sahitya meinVividh Vimarsh" held on 27-28 September, 2024 at Govt. College Arki, Distt. Solan, H.P.

## **Orientation, Refresher, FDP, Workshop**

- **Attended 15 Days** Workshop on "Research Methodology and Electronic Data Processing held w.e.f. 1<sup>st</sup> to 15<sup>th</sup> October, 2013 at Himachal Pradesh University Shimla, H.P.
- **Attended 3 Days** Orientation Programme on "UBUNTU-LINUX 12.04.1 LTS/Libre Office/Inernet" held w.e.f. 5<sup>th</sup> to 7<sup>th</sup> June, 2014 organized by Himachal Pradesh Judicial Academy, Curzon House, Boileaugang Shimla, 171005.
- **Attended 3 Days** Training Programme on "UBUNTU-LINUX 14.04 LTS/Libre Office Writer/Calc" held w.e.f. 3<sup>rd</sup> to 5<sup>th</sup> August, 2017 organized by Himachal Pradesh Judicial Academy, Ghandal, Dhami, Shimla, 171011.
- **Attended 13 Days** Orientation Programme (0-5 years services) held w.e.f. 22<sup>nd</sup> July to 3<sup>rd</sup> August, 2019 organised by Government College of Teacher Education, Dharamshala.
- **Attended 4 Week** online Induction/Orientation Programme held w.e.f. 15<sup>th</sup> March to 14<sup>th</sup> April, 2021 organised by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, under PMMMNMTT.
- **Attended 1 Day** National Virtual Seminar on "We for Environment" held on 2021 organised by Govt. College Dhaliara Distt. Kangra, Kalap Foundation Mandi & Pratibha Spandan, Shimla, H.P.
- **Attended 4 Week** online Induction/Orientation Programme held w.e.f. 2<sup>0th</sup> May 1<sup>8th</sup> June, 2022 organised by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, under PMMMNMTT.
- **Attended 2 Week** online Inter-Disciplinary Refresher Course in "Managing Online Classes & Co-Creating MOOCS 26.0" held w.e.f. 8<sup>th</sup> to 22<sup>nd</sup> May, 2023 organised by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, under PMMMNMTT.
- **Attended 1 Week** Faculty Development Programme on Indian Knowledge System and Research Methodology held from 25<sup>th</sup> to 31<sup>st</sup> October, 2023 organised by SRM Institute of Science & Technology Kattankulathur-603203.
- **Attended 1 Week International** Faculty Development Programme on Advanced Materials and Emerging Technologies: From Electronics to Sustainable Energy Solutions held from 23<sup>rd</sup> to 28<sup>th</sup> September, 2024 organised by Koneru Lakshmaiah Education Foundation, Deemed to be University, Off Campus Bowrmpet, Hyderabad, Telangana.

## ***Publication***

---

- *Published research paper on “Himachali Dev Paramparon mein Sangeet ka Sthan” in Peer-Reviewed national Journal “Swar Sindhu” 1<sup>st</sup> Edition, 2013*
- *Published research paper on “Kullu Janpad ki Dev Parmparon ka Anchhua Pehlu” in Peer-Reviewed national Journal “Swar Sindhu” 11<sup>th</sup> Edition, 2023.*